Northern Boys Soccer Booster Club Meeting
October 19, 2016 Ferrante's Restaurant

In attendance: Cynthia Wells, Christina Kearns, Barb Parisi, Holly Andrews, Mike Langland,

Diane Skinnell, Kelly Kozain, John Miller, Jen Speck, Kerri Richardson.

The meeting was called to order at 7:04pm by Cynthia Wells.

Minutes from the prior meeting were approved by Holly Andrews and seconded by Kelly Kozain.

Treasurer's Report:

- ~ \$4154.00 was made at shootout, plus \$700 for fields (Cynthia has this check). May still make a little more profit from some unsold items that people are purchasing. Close to what we made last year, with the less families at the field this year. We sold less meat this year and more soup and mac n cheese. Talked about needing more help on Sunday for the Shootout and finding a way to get more families to sign up, help and donate. Was suggested the time to sign up was confusing by having Saturday and Sunday dates under each option. May need to make easier to understand for next year. Also talked about getting support from coach in the importance of the Shootout to the team getting things they need. Ask him to help encourage parents and boys to support the Booster Club by helping with the Shootout.
- ~Concession made \$4170.52. Little less than projected but also think less families attending due to teams traveling from farther away. Talked about opening a little earlier next year to accommodate visiting players that like to eat before they play. It was suggested to add a hot dog, chip, soda combo. We need to have more accountability in getting parents signed up to work in the stand.
- ~Scarves at the breakeven point. Christina Kearns mentioned soccer boosters coming to basketball's Pack the House Night to sell additional scarves. Would not expect any profit from soccer selling these to go to the basketball booster club.
- ~ We paid for nets up front but we are getting \$1200.00 back from DASC for this.
- ~ Calloway cards: still waiting on money from a few families
- ~ Sportswear sale: Profit of \$187.00 from sales
- ~ Expenses on team equipment was up due to replacing missing pants and jackets and buying the bags this year. We will inventory all uniforms at turn in.
- ~Need to spend more money next year.

Meals for Away Games:

- ~Meals went well. Cynthia thanked Barb and Diane for organizing it. We had to add an extra meal at the end for New Oxford game.
- ~Suggesting mixing meals up again next year with Subway, R&K Pretzel sandwiches, make your own sandwich, etc.

Reflections on Senior Night:

- ~Banners were good.
- ~ Need to have a more specific plan next year on what the flow of the event is.
- ~Make sure the players and parents walk down together to make easier for pictures.
- ~Will be asking an underclass parent to help with senior night.

End of Season Banquet:

- ~November 1st Grantham Church 6pm
- ~ Everything is set and ready to go. Ordering additional awards for coach.

Other items:

- ~ Red Robin will be happening. Coach will contact the boys and set up a bus with Mr. Schwille. Uniforms will be collected that night before going and boys will be held accountable for missing items.
- ~ Eagle Scout wants to do a project involving a grill by the concession stand.
- ~Special Olympics Game: Maybe do a pre-game family meal prior to event.
- ~Asking Coach about giving "volunteer coaches" a stipend from the Booster Club and making sure he is okay with a 50/50 split of \$1200.00
- ~February 1st is when new officers take over. Talked about having nominations in November and elections in December and then taking January off. We know right now that the Secretary position is open.
- ** Motion to adjourn Kerri Richardson and seconded by Kelly Kozain** Next meeting is November 14th at 7:00pm.